From: Haley Mercer

To: "Chris Cruse"; Justin Turnbull

Cc: Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: RE: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:43:17 AM
Attachments: 2002-16243.pdf

2016-0488.pdf
4025 001.pdf
4030 001.pdf
B15-P095.tif
exhibit.pdf

Morning;
Thank you all for your patience as | dig into this. | could stand to be corrected:

The Tax 1 legal starts to the point 36’ N of the SE1/4 corner “Which the pointis on the line of
the RW for the rail road...” itis not clear to me if the 1987 survey missed representing this
sliver or included it within the RW? | do see up close, a dashed line (exception? The survey is
not clear on what that represents), however it doesn’t match the point of beginning in the Tax 1
legal. It’s an old legal description does reference the Tax 1 legal. Which is why we most likely
did not question it (and this was pre GIS/COMPAS era)..... Note 3 on that survey refers to Tax 1
legal, but again, the call outs don’t lie within the RW...... Therecord is old, | cannot locate any
information from the parcel file for BLA/survey/sales that indicates this sliver should not be
where it is on the outside of the RW...

| dug into some REETA’s for the neighboring parcel 067834. REETA 2002-16243 exempts out
“southerly fence line” in the last paragraph of the REETA (and note 3 of the survey, also wonder
is area in question), just no one bothered to call out an exception and desribe the Tax 1 legal
for this sliver parcel? An insured legal was filed per Stewart Title REETA 2016-0488 does not
mention the area in question either. It does contain the 1987 survey (B15/P95) and the
segregation to the BPA. Which, both of these REETAs “make sense, sorta...” But|wonder why
they didn’t catch the sliver or question it.

| will be keeping this slivered parcel as it is represented on COMPAS. Unless there’s
documentation from the railroad that it is in fact in their RW or a new legal description/survey
is provided otherwise.

}“‘laley Mercer

(Cadastral T echnician

Kittitas Countg Assessor’s Oﬁcice
205 W 5t‘h Avenue, Suite 1O1i

[ llensbureg, WA 98926

Direct (509)962-7633

Office (509)962-7501


mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
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PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT
CHAPTER 82.45 RCW

REAL ESTATE EXCISE FAX AFFIDAVIT

This form is your receipt

—~ CHAPTER 458-61 WAC when stamped by cashier.

(Use Form No. 84-0001B for Reporting Transfers of Controlling Interest of Entity Ownership to the Department of Revenue)
THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS ALL AREAS 1-7 ARE FULLY COMPLETED
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GRANTOR

City/State/zip 1 NOFPE, WA 98946

Z
Name Paul M. DeFaccio, Personal Representative of the Name FPaul M. DeFaccio —
Estate of Dianne 1. DeFaccio
eq
23]
Street PO Box 2 ; Street PO Box 2
"

City/State/zip | NOTPE, WA 98946

Y

ADDRESS TO SEND ALL PROPERTY TAX RELATED CORRESPONDENC,
Paul M. DeFaccio

Name

19-17-28030-0004

COUNTY TREASURER PLACE

-~

ALL TAX PARCEL NUMBERS

Street PO Box 2

AE‘SESSED VALUEIF TAX EXEMPT
L2
25, ©(0.

Thorpe, WA 98946

City/State/Zip

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SITUATED IN
Street Address (if property is improved): | } s O

\] ] UNINCORPORATED Kittitas

SUSY v TThoeo LA B34 (Nonssic wven ) A

~

COUNTY [J ORINCITY OF

Legal description attached as Exhibit A5 which is by this reference made a part hereof.

-

Is this property currently:

YES
Classified or designated as forest land? E ﬁ
Chapter 84.33 RCW
Classified as current use land (open space, farm | ] T
and agricultural, or timber)? Chapter 84.34 RCW
Exempt from property tax as a nonprofit [} .

organization? Chapter 84.36 RCW
Seller’s Exempt Reg. No.

Receiving special valuation as historic
property? Chapter 84.26 RCW

Property Type: [lj land only
M 1and with previousty used building
[ timber only

[j Apt. (4+ unit)

/R agriculturat

o w

[ 1and with new building
I"T 1and with mobile home
7 building onty

§_T residential

] commerciaVindustrial

Principal Use:
I~1 timber

I other

|

Description of personal property included in gross selling price, both
tangible (eg; furniture, equipment, etc.) or intangible (eg; goodwill,
agreement not to compete, etc.)

WL COPY —-ATIcHd D TU AFF
Hibza0— Perees 1 AP 16240 —
If exemption claimed, list WAC number and explanation. 'b%b
WAC No. (Sec/Sub) 458-61-412(2) -
Explanation Inheritance

| Y Co . Cawae e

-

-0 Yooty - —

“ (1) NOTICE OF CONTINUANCE (RCW 84.33 OR RCW 84.34) s

If the new owner(s) of land that is classified or designated as current use
or forest land wish to continue the classification or designation of such
land, the new owner(s) must sign below. If the new owner(s) do not desire
to continue such classification or designation, all compensating or
additional tax calculated pursuant to RCW 84.33.120 and 140 or RCW
84.34.108 shall be due and payable by the seller or transferor at the time
of sale. The county assessor must determine if the land transferred
quatlifies to continue classification or designation and must so indicate
below. Signatures do not necessarily mean the land will remain in
classification or designation. If it no longer qualifies, it will be removed
and the compensating taxes will be applied. All new owners must sign.

This land does [ does no ualify for continugnce.
Date // ',7// Z’
DEPUTY SESSOR
(2) NOTICE OF COMPRLIANCE (Chapter 84.26 RCW)

1f the new owner(s) of property with special valuation as historic property
wish to continue this special valuation the new owner(s) must sign below.
If the new owner(s) do not desire to continue such special valuation, all
" Taddip 1ax caiculated pursuant to Chapter 84.26 RCW, shali be due
the seller ¢r transferor at the time of sale.

Type of Document F€rsonal Representative's Deed —_

Date of Document 3 Vo0, -

Gross Selling Price § 0.00

Personal Property (deduct) $ 0.00

Taxable Selling Price § 0.00

Excise Tax: State $ 0.00

Local $ 0.00

Delinquent Interest: State $ 0.00

Local § 0.00

Delinquent Penalty $ 0.00

O 22— Total Due $ 2.00

A MINIMUM OF $2.00 IS DUE AS A PROCESSING FEE AND TAX.

AFFIDAVIT

I Certify Under Penalty of Perjury Under ThejlLaws of The State of
Washington Tha; ¢ Foregoing I§ True And ,Correct. (See back of this

form).
Signature of J < /
Grantor/Agent \ﬂﬂ @____—

Date and Place

Signature of

O
R EELTD

Grantee/Agent \ | _
) JOWNER(S) SIGN’ATU, Name (print) Paul M. DeFaccio ‘
Date & Place of Signing: { HOQD“L')A \O‘ 2102,
I
Perjury: Perjury is a class C felony which is punishable by imprisonment in the state correctional institution for a maximum term of not more
than five years, or by a fine in an amount fixed by the court of not more than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), or by both imprisonme; d
fine (RCW 9A.20.020 (1C)). =2 .00

REV 84 0001a (3-18-99) (PD 4-05-00)
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EXHIBIT A5

That portion of the South 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 28,
Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., County of Kittitas, State
of Washington, as shown and described on the record of survey
drawing prepared by Western Pacific Engineering, Inc., dated July
1987, and as described as follows:

Commencing at a 5/8-inch iron pin with surveyor's cap monument
set to mark the Southeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 of Said
Section, said point bears South 89°06'49" West on the Southerly
boundary line of the Southeast 1/4 of Said Section a distance of
2615.20 feet from a found 2~inch iron pipe monument marking the
Southeast corner of the Southeast 1/4 of Said Section, said point
also bears South 89°06'41" East on the Southerly boundary line of

‘the Southwest 1/4 of Said Section a distance of 2608.24 feet from

a found 1 1/2-inch iron pin marking the Southwest corner of the
Southwest 1/4 of Said Section; thence North 89°06'41" West on the
Southerly boundary line of the Southwest 1/4 of Said Section a
distance of 168.62 feet to the Southwesterly right-of-way
boundary 1line of the Burlington Northern Railroad Company
(formerly known as Northern Pacific Railway Company) and to the
Point of Beginning; thence continuing North 89°06'41" West on the
Southerly boundary 1line of the Southwesterly quarter of Saidq
Section a distance of 1148.59 feet to the highwater mark of the
Yakima River; thence Northeasterly on the highwater mark of 8aid
River to the Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of Said
Railroad, said point bears North 24°36'55" East a distance of
1166.97 feet from the aforementioned course; thence Southeasterly
on Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of Said Railroad on a
1144.45 foot radius curve concave to the Northeast an arc
distance of 978.55 feet to a point that is Southwesterly of the
Railroad Engineer's centerline station S.cC. 75+93.0, said line
being concentric with and 200.00 feet Southwesterly of the
centerline of Said Railroad the long chord of Said cCurve being
South 23°38'36" East a distance of 949.01 fest; thenco
Southeasterly on the Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of

‘Said Railroad to a point 200.00 feet Southwesterly of the

Railroad Engineer's centerline station T.S. 73450, said point
bears South 52°43'18" East a distance of 271.16 feet from theo
aforementioned course; thence South 55°38'19" East on the
Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of Said Railroad a
distance of 79.98 feet to the Point of Beginning, said line being
parallel with and 200.00 feet Southwesterly of the centerline of

Said Railroad.

TOGETHER WITH all water rights and irrigation ditches appurtenant
thereto.

And the same'is free and clear from all encumbrances whatever:
provided, however, that the same is
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EXHIBIT A5 (cont. #1)

1. SUBJECT TO any question that may arise due to shifting or
change in the course of the Yakima River or due to said river
having changed its course.

2. SUBEJCT TO rights of the State of Washington in and to that
portion of said premises, if any, lying in the bed of the Yakima
River, if said river is navigable.

3. SUBJECT TO the pendency of Yakima County Superior Court Cause

No. 77-2-01484-5, State of Washington, Department of Ecology v.
James J. Acquavella, et al, being an action for the determination
of the rights to divert, withdraw or otherwise make use of the
surface waters of the Yakima River Drainage Basin, notice of
which is given by Lis Pendens recorded on October 14, 1977, under
Kittitas County recording number 417302, and supplemental notice
of Lis Pendens filed June 4, 1980, under Xittitas County
Auditor's File No. 442263, in Volume 131, page 63.

4. SUBJECT TO all rights of persons in possession and to
materialman, mechanic or labor liens.

5. SUBJECT TO possible boundary corrections disclosed by accurate
survey and possible public or private easements undisclosed by
public record. '

6. SUBJECT TO rights reserved in federal patents, state or
railroad deeds; building, use, or fire restrictions; easements,
rights of way, reservations, restrictions, zoning regulations,
plat dedications, irrigation district assessments, utility and

~water distribution easements and/or rights of way apparent or of

record; restrictive covenants of record or in apparent use; and
present or future municipal, county or state assessments, if any;
and '

EXCEPT all or any portion of the southerly fenceline lying
outside the perimeter boundary of the above describad property.

EXCEPT taxes and special assessments, if any, levied and assessed
after the date hereof.
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FLEASE TYPE OR FRINT CHAFTER E2.45 RCW -

THIS AFFIDAVIT WILL KOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS ALLARFAS ONALL PAGES ARE FULLY COMPLETED
(Se= back of st pege for Exstectioas)

3 Check box if pertial sale of propeny

REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX AFFIDAVIT

TS
This form is your recept

If meltiple owners, Bst percertage of ownership next o neme.

Neme Michae! T. DeFaccio and Mark A DeFacdio,, as Co-
Trustees of the Paul M. DeFaccio and Disme L
Defraccio revocable Trust

Mrfing Address 18155 Marine View Dr SW

CayfSe=2/Zip Sealfle, WA 98166

Phons No. (including 2rea cods)

ORANTOR

e

Nem= WHSC, LLC, a Washingion Exied Eabilly company

. NG 7)
Metigasares _[( | O | Ley Kooa
Caysmezp —{N\oC, WA 989 &
th:Na(’n:hﬁag:ucudci

BUYER

ORANTER

Send 2il property tax correspondence to: i Szme 25 Buyeo'Grantee

List all real 2nd persone] property tax perced 2cco0mt
mrmbers - check bax if persoa=l property

P

N 858336/19-17-33020-0008 O
Mg Address 0657834/19-17-28030-0004 O
CayfStiTip a ﬂ 5 50,0 43
Phooe No. (incieding #rea code) [a}

Strect address of property 1610 Dudley Road, Thorp, WA G8946

This property is Jocated in

0 Check bax if zny of the listed pareels zre bemg scgregzt=d from another parcel, zre part of & boradery Eos adostment or peveels betng merged.
Legal d=saxiption of property (if more space is peeded, yoo may attach a separzte sheet to each pege of the affidavit)
SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT A

H Sedect Land Use: Code(s):
11

ﬂ List 21l persoral property (tzngible ead ictzngii) inclxded in selling
price.

em=T 2y additional codess
(Ses back of Izst page for instructions)
YES NO
W oo sl a property tzx exemption or el ender [ | =]
mmm«us&mwuamm.m
ctren, or dsabled persoo, b with Fmited ?
£
YES NO If claiming an exemption, Est WAC ponber 20 reason for exomption:
Is this peoyecy desienated as forest lend per chapter 3433 RCW? a] %) WAC No. (Secti jou)
s s prop=ty ci=ssified 25 coment use (open space, fam =d =] =] i
g;zﬂnﬂ_u&nbu)lxﬂpumwm Reason for exemption
By i special valnwion 2 b 4 property o =
p:sdg:xlusncvn
If zay zaswexs complete as instructed below.
. — = Type of Docoment St=hutory Wermranty Deed
(I} ROTICE OF CONTINUANRCE (FOREST LAKD OR CURRENT USE)
mom Tnmﬂgmdmgmhﬁw Date of Docament March 21, 2016
b, you it 555 0n (3) bekow. The oounty sssecor s s detatice
you must sigo oa (3) below. county 2sSessor st - |
if the Eond trensferred contimes to qualify #nd will indicxts by signing bekow. Cheres Scliog Five: $400.000.00 '
I the k=nd no loager qualifics or you do not wish to continne the designation P Propesty (deduct)
or clessification, it will be removed 2nd the compensating or 2dditional trxes ~ Exemption Claimed (deduch)
will be dee 2od payzble by the scller or ransferor 2t the time of s2le. (RCW (( Taxzble Sefing Price: $200,000.00
S-L'B.Mﬂu—RCWSI.}I 108). Prior to signing (3) below, you may contact Excise Tac Stet= $5.12000
for more infarmation. \\ Local $1.000.00
This keod Z ?E yz %fwm “Definquent bierest: Stete
DEPUTY ASSESSOR “Deknquent Peralty
@ ROTICE OF COMPLIANCE (HISTORIC mrssm') Sublotd $6,120.00
WKER%):Tomnmmspcmlmmashmxm, “State Technology Fee 500
}ﬂ:n:wawnﬂ(s)dosnmwﬂmcmnﬂ *Afidavil Processing Fee
pursuznt to chepter $4.26 RCW, shall be doz 2nd Tot=d Due $5.125.00

bymc/zlh-m transferor 2t the time of sale.

) Q_;/ Ek/e) OWNER(S) SIGRATURE

T

A MINIMUM OF S10.00 IS DUE IN FEE(S) AKD/OR TAX

.

E 1 CEHIWOFPM

THAT THE FOREGOING ISTRUEAND mmc:

Signzture of Signatre of e
Grantor Grantee or Grantee's Agmﬁ el /
R [
Name (ped Neme (peist) LesRhodes [ U, |4,
Dete & city of signing- 3,/.: *l/}(: 6/)/.{,,_{___, Dete & city of signing- ( /;,QOU(J ’L;U f\m)
Perjury: Parxy s adass C fzloay which is punishet e hhmmméammu{mmmﬁwmuw
:ﬁznaz:nu:lﬁndbyﬂzmmofmtm&mﬁvel‘ d doltars (35,000.00), or by both fmpx: =nd foe= (RCW SA20.020 (10))

REV 34 000La (DNV22/15)

1 12

TEIS SPACE - TREASURER'S USE ONLY

TETY je= v 2016-0488

COUNTY TREASURER






LLAFA L FEOCUNNE 48wV

Parcel A
The North 630 feet of that porfion of the Northwest Crszrter of the Norfhwest Quarter lying East of the Yakima River
AND

That porbon of the North 630 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Nostheast Quarter lying Southwesterly of the Burnglon
Northermn Ragiroad Company right of way.

AND
The North 630 feet of the Northeast Quarter of the Norfteest Quarter.

EXCEFPT any portion thereof which may by lying Northerly of the Southerty of the BurEngton Northemn Ratroad Company right of
way.

All in Sechion 33, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, WM., in the County of Kitfitas, State of Washington
Parcel B

That porfion of the South Half of the Soufhwest Quarter of Section 28, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, WM, Counly of
Kiifitas, St=te of Washington, as shown and described on the record of survey drawing prepared by Westem Pacific Engineering,
Inc., dzted July 1987, and as described as follows:

Commencing at a 5/8 inch iron pin with surveyor’s c2p monument set to mark the Southeast comer of the Soulhwest Quarter of
s=3d Secfion, said point bears South 89°06'49° West on the Southerly boundary fine of the Southeast Quarter of s2d Seclion a
distznce of 261520 feet from a found 2 inch iron pipe monument marking the Southeast comer of the Southeast Querter of said
Secfion, s2id point also bears South 89°06°41” Ezast on the Southerly boundary Ime of the Southwest Quarter of sa3d Secon a
distznce of 2608 24 feet from a found 1 1/2 inch iron pin marking the Southwest comer of the Soutiwest Quarter of saad Secton;
Thence North 89°06'41" West on the Southerly boundary Ene of the Southwest Querter of s23d Section a distance of 168.62 feet to
mm&mmmmdmammnmmmmm(mhMamﬁnw
RéuayCmmry)andtomepohtofbeghIﬁng:MmmnﬁnuhgNorth89°06'41'\hdmme5‘.cx:medybmzdayheofme
Southwesterly Quarter of said Section a distance of 1148.59 feet to the highwater mask of the Yakima River,

Thence Northeastesiy on the highwater mark of s=d River to the Southwesterly right-of-way boundary Ene of said Rafroad, sad
point bears North 24°36°55" East a distance of 116697 feet from the aforemenfioned course;

Thence Southeasterly on Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of said Railroad on a 1144 45 foot radius curve concave to the
Northeast an arc distance of 978.55 feet to a point that is Southwesterly of the Raitroad Engineer’s centerfne stafion S.C. 75
+93.0, s=3d Ene being concentric with and 200,00 fest Southwesterty of the centeriine of seid Raiiroad the long chord of s=xd curve
being South 23°38°36" East a distance of 949.01 feef]

Thence Southeasterdy on the Southwesterly nght-ofway boundary Iine of said Ratroad to a point 200.00 feet Southwestetly of the
R=Zroad Engineer’s centerfine stalion T.S. 73+50, said point bears South

52°£3'18" East a distence of 271.16 feet from the aforementioned course;

Thence South 55°38"19" East on the Souttmresterly right-of-way boundary line of s23 Rafroad a distance of 79.98 feet Io the
point of beginming, said fine being paralle! with and 200.00 feet Southwesterly of the centerEne of saxd Rairoad.

EXCEPT that porfion described as follows:

B@maamtmm&mwmm&edmmmgmmmmmmh@
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter that bears North 55°30°46" West a distance of 800.3 feel fom the South Quaster
comer of saxd Sechion 28 as evidenced by a 2 1/2-inch iron pipe with 3-inch DEA brass cap;

Thence leaving said boundary line South 72°41°07" West a distance of 109.5 feet;
mﬂmﬂIGO‘DO’O?Wesla:ﬁstarmofn#OSfeetnnreorl&ss,toﬂ:ehighmterma:konﬂte&sﬂtbaﬁdther
River;
Ttﬂnehahbﬁ%teﬂyd‘mcﬁmabrgwﬁhigtmat&mkad&amenfﬁssmnueorbss.mapointoﬁntasecﬁ:nm
the Westery boundary fine of said Raitroad nght-of-way; -
mwmm@m,mmmzmmmwwmmammmam
of 651 feet, mose or less, fo the point of beginning.
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Sout

i Trans.
To

nwest Quarter of Se:tion 28,

-—

Township 15, Worth Ranege 17

e W, I,

seginning .t 5 boing

56 feet North of the ioutheast'oopner of' the SWy of Section 26-19-17, which
point &s on the line of thse righlt of way of the Nor thern Pacific Railwar Company; running
thence N 570301 y a distance of 500 feet; Chenee N 530 y a distance of 180 feet; thence S 37° y
a distance or g feet; thence S B3° | g distanse of 180 fests thence g o730 R a2 distance of
500 feet; and funning thence j S7° B a distznce of 6 feet ¢ the point or beginning,
;,,

v All of the spi of the
. X

All of tpat portion of
Railwsy ight of way.

All of that portion or
Railway right of way.

VFay Horgh Garrison
SWi of Section 28-13-17 except Tax Iio, 1, as Shown gbove and N.P.Ry, rigzht of Way .

Owner L.J.Bowles £5.00 @
the NE} of the SWi of Section 28-19-17 lying East of the Northern pacirie

Owner -Zona'Graves, et gl S5.30 @
the NEx of the SWi of Cection 28-19-17 lying West of the Northern Pacific

Owner D.VW.Bruton 19.80 @

W06 @I







# 50771

SECT .

N .
corner was set from Railroad J /
Right-of-Way plans.

R E C 0 R D
28,

South quarter

OTE

Position J /

confirmed with intersection J !
of existing fence corners and B /
the finding of numerous :

pleces of an eight-inch
porcelain plate at corner
location.

¢ Burlington Northern
-“Railroad Company

O F

TOWNSHIP 19 N.,

N

Approximate High _‘l/ o
Woter Line .- e
-- /
/
/
&
s/
.'3 /
v~/ / .
"y
: b/ b. SC S'G
-0 2 75+ 93 :
. o
A AN
L ) N
‘o /s \\\ TS Sta
. ) +
o/ P N
; v AN i
R /s 14.74 Ac,,
/ More or Less >* S (o,
/ £ NN
\\\0: s
S 55°38'19" E-
/ 79.98 N
~ 1040.58 <
16.4' 3 Nl8% Ot 4T W "1148.59
- S 89° 06' 41" E 2608.24
CURVE ARC DELTA RADIUS LENGTH CHORD BEARING TAN LENGTH
Ci 700.37 35° 03’ 48’ 1144 .45 689.49 N 30°36 25 W 361.54
c2 278.18 13°55' 37 1144.45 277.50 N 06°06' 43" W 139.78
LEGAL DESCRIPTTION

O F RECORD

All of that portion of the South Half of the South West Quarter
of Section Twenty-eight (28) in Township Nineteen (19) North of
Range Seventeen(17) East of the Willamette Meridian, lying east
of the Yakima River, except the right of way of the Northern
Pacific Railway Company and except that portion thereof now
being used by the Cascade Irrigation District for its irrigation
canal; and except a tract bounded by a line beginning at a point
36 feet north of the southeast corner of said tract of land,
which point is on the line of the right of way of the Northern
Pacific Railway Company, and running thence north 57°30' west
300 feet; thence north 53° west 180 feet; thence south 37° west
6 feet; thence south 53° east 180 feet; thence south 57°30' east
300 feet; thence north 37° east 6 feet to the point of
beginning.

NOTES

1. That portion of the above—mentioned legal description that
lies North and East of the railroad right-of-way has been
segregated since the legal description shown above as last
recorded.

2. The Cascade Irrigation Canal lies North and East of the
centerline of the Burlington Northern Railroad Company's tracks,
and is located within the railroad right-of-way for that portion
in the vicinity of this survey.

3. The last exception lies wholly within the railroad
right-of-way. This particular legal description is for an
irrigation ditch and was apparently prepared from information
based upon the fence locations without benefit of knowing
exactly where the railroad right-of-way was located.

S U R V E Y

N 89°06' 49" E
(185.4 - From RR. R/W Plans)

RANGE 17 E., W.M.

The Basis of Bearing for this survey is the line from the
Southeast corner of Section 28 to the Southwest corner of
Section 28 being equal to N 80°00°'00" W as recorded in Volume

13, Page 64, and under the Auditor’'s File Number 484776, records
of Kittitas County, Washington.
LEGEND

Found 1 1/2 inch iron rod
Found 2 inch iron pipe
Set 5/8 inch iron pin with surveyor'’'s cap monument

®
®
e
O

Calculated point only, no monument set

X —— R —

®

Existing Fence

NOTICE

This is a Boundary Line Survey and as such is not intended to
show, nor does it purport to show, all easements and
encumberances.

This survey was prepared for the exclusive use of the person,
persons, or entity named in the Surveyor's Certificate hereon.

Said certificate does not extend to any unnamed person without
an express recertification by the Surveyor naming said person.

185.40

28 y 27

A

That port

S —.

2615.26
DESCRIPTION

N 89° 06' 49" E
LEGAL

34

S RESULT O F SURVEY

ion of the South Half of the Southwest quarter of

Section 28, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., County of

Kittitas,
record of

Engineering,

Commenc
set to ma
Said Sect
boundary

State of Washington, as shown and described on the
survey drawing prepared by Western Pacific
Inc., dated July 1987, and as described as follows:

ing at a 5/8-inch iron pin with surveyor's cap monument
rk the Southeast corner of the Southwest quarter of
ion, said point bears S 89°06°49" W on the Southerly
line of the Southeast quarter of Said Section a

distance of 2615.20 feet from a found 2-inch iron pipe monument
marking the Southeast corner of the Southeast quarter of Said

Section,
boundary

said point also bears S 89°06'41" E on the Southerly
line of the Southwest quarter of Said Section a

distance of 2608.24 feet from a found 1 1/2-inch iron pin
marking the Southwest corner of the Southwest quarter of Said

Section;
the South

thence N 89°06°41" W on the Southerly boundary line of
west quarter of Said Section a distance of 168.62 feet

to the Southwesterly right-of-way bounary line of the Burlington

Northern Raillroad
Railway Company) and to the Point of Beginning;

continuin
Southwest
to the hi
on the hi

Company (formerly known as Northern Pacific
thence

g N 89°06°41" W on the Southerly boundary line of the
erly quarter of Said Section a distance of 1148.59 feet
ghwater mark of the Yakima River; thence Northeasterly
ghwater mark of Said River to the Southwesterly

right-of-way boundary line of Said Railroad, said point bears

N 24°36'5
course;
boundar
concave to
point that
centeriine

5" E a distance of 1166.97 feet from the aforementioned
thence Southeasterly on Southwesterly right-of-way
line of Said Railroad on a 1144 .45 foot radius curve
the Northeast an arc distance of 978.55 feet to a
is Southwesterly of the Railroad Engineer's
station S.C. 75+93.0, said line being conceniric with

and 200.00 feet Southwesterly of the centerline of Said

Railroad
distance
Southwest
point 200

centerline station

distance
S 55°38°1
Said Ralil

the

long chord of Said Curve being S 23°38°'36" E a

of 949.01 feet; thence Southeasterly on the

erly right-of-way boundary line of Said Railroad to a
.00 feet Southwesterlyv of the Railroad Engineer'’s

T.S. 73+50, said point bears S 52°43°'18" E a
of 271.16 feet from the aforementioned course; thence
9" E on the Southwesterly right-of-way boundary line of
road a distance of 79.98 feet to the Point of

Beginning, said line being parallel with and 200.00 feet

Southwest

Containing 11.74 Acres,

erly of the centerline of Said Railroad;

more or less.
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www.co.kittitas.wa.us/assessor

Note: email correspondence to this account is a matter of public record and subject to release under the Public
Records Act.

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer
<haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

Justin - | was not planning on mentioning it on the survey as the descriptions in the title reports for
these properties no longer reference an exception for TPN 077834 as apparently it was determined
to not affect them.

Haley — Please let me know if the COMPAS mapping is being updated to move TPN 077834 into the
r/w. | still may add a note to address if the illustrated tax parcel boundary appears to fall within this
1250 Dudley LLC ownership .

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office

Chris@Cruseandassoc.com

From: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

Chris,

| believe this resolves things. While not a requirement, making a note on the face of the survey
similar to the note on the prior survey would be a benefit to the public record, and hopefully this
whole process isn’t repeated next time development happens with this parcel.


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.co.kittitas.wa.us_assessor&d=DwMFAg&c=TsJ8LPGFt1vJK15828AVjZJwvdHtEg8y89rU9rBAB_M&r=Bd7JGaSGuSJcpblzLVVZIWWIfSVJZQWRh1h5XryW4wU&m=y-ILOsQ7pulv4UkKS4VoKBiwi6aEtTGZGI7rdHkRqvk&s=y7xBEcq-1DivW1jbzeh9KNnUToRXXizDr16z5AmwY-g&e=
mailto:Chris@Cruseandassoc.com
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please give Haley a chance to comment as well before you proceed with the final survey. She may
have other requirements.

(Zach with CDS has been cc’ed to this email)
Thanks for your patience,

Justin Turnbull, PLS, RWP

Kittitas County Surveyor

Kittitas County Public Works Main Phone (509)962-7523
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 1 Direct Line (509)933-8251

Ellensburg, WA 98926 justin.turnbull@co kittitas.wa.us
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Justin Turnbull

<justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Haley — Thank you for sending this.

Justin — The tax description has a significant conflict as it calls starting at a point 36" north of the SE
corner of SW1/4 and also calls it a point on the RR r/w. The SE corner of SW1/4 falls 168" in the r/w
based on our survey and old tax map. Holding the SE corner as per the attached redline does appear
to match an old ditch | can see on the aerial. Note 3 of the attached survey describes this strip and
found it falls within the RR R/W.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office

Chris@Cruseandassoc.com

From: Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>


mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Chris@Cruseandassoc.com
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Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>; Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co . kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

Good Morning;

The 2004 Tax Deed only has the abbreviated legal description. Attached are the Tax 1
description and map from the Assessor’s Tax Lot book.

Haleg Mercer
Caclastral T echnician
Kittitas Colmtg Assessor's Office

205 W 5th Avenue, Suite 101
i_:_”ensburgy WA 98926
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
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:46 AM

To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the
sender and have verified the content is safe.

Justin - | just reviewed and the title report clearly described this portion of the property
following the RR R/W and not seeing anything noted or excepted for TPN 077834l. | do not

have any knowledge or information regarding this parcel. It may be within the RR R/W? | see a

note that it was a former easement, may not be actual property ownership but sure appears it

is based on COMPAS report.

Do you have a copy of the deed from 20047 Is there a description?


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
chris@cruseandassoc.com

From: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Cc: Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-24-00001 Sligmann

Chris,
In reviewing the Sligmann BLA, we have encountered a bit of a snag. Kittitas Compass GIS shows a
County owned parcel (APN:077834) located within the area proposed as Parcel A.

While we both know the GIS is not perfect, please give us a bit of time to resolve this. It is NOT been
addressed on the NEXTitle report. If you have any additional knowledge to help us out regarding this
parcel, please let Haley Mercer know (cc’ed). Otherwise please be patient while we chase this down.

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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